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~ Eiwsmn I just don't see how two highly placed agents on the ground in Dallas
could by accident reference two wholly contrarian timeframes on the
paraffin test. Gordon Shanklin in a statement and reported in the NY Times
in which he refers to the afternoon immediately after his arrest on the
22nd (my 2:50 P.M. supposition) and, now, Clarke at 12:00-1:00 AM on the
23rd in a "premeditated" memo. Whether there was or was not a second set
somewhere, these glaring factual errors by Hoover's "eyes and ears,”" I am
unable to merely dismiss as the incidental result of "bad intel."
I do not know about NAA testing on the chemical wash "runoff" from the
washing of the casts vs. the cast themselves after washing. I always
presumed the latter. If you look at Courtland Cunningham's testimony, he
always refers to "the casts' after washing in his detailed explanation of
paraffin testingby NAA. What's interesting is he makes it sound like they
were aware of NAA as he states they were using a "blind study" of paraffin
casts for NAA testing (not spectrographic testing). I'll move on to another
topic from here should there be nothing further "value-added" to anything
in this area to your work. Regards.
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